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Hon. c. Oliver Koppell
Attorney General of the State of New York
LzO Broadway
New York, New York LO27L

ATT: Shelley Mayer, Esq.
Counsel to the Executive Committee

RE: Sassower v. Manqano, et aI.

Dear Ms. Mayer:

Per our telephone conversation a short while dgo, my attorney has
prepared the within proposed stipulation and, due to other
pressing commitments, has authorized me to transmit it to You,
together with this covering letter.

As you know, more than a month ago I reguested that the Attorney
General review the files under A.D. #90-00315. It was not until
last Thursday, that you revealed that no review of the files had
been undertaken and that, you were not planning to requisition the
files from your clients.

Plainly, had the files been obtained from your clients at the
tirne of my initial and subseguent reguests, the review could have
been completed long before now.

The enclosed stipulation reflects my willingness to afford the
Attorney General adequate time to review the files which, last
Friday, you notified me is what Mr. Koppell personally wishes to
do. There is no prejudice to the public since, ds you know, I
am already suspended under the trinterimrr Order of the Appellate
Division, Second Department, dated June L4, 199L.

I specifically direct your attention to provisions of the Penal
Law, inter a1ia, S210.05, S2l-0. 10, S2l-0. 35, and S210.40 relating
to the penalties for perjury and for filing false statements with
a Court, ds well as Judiciary Law 5487 (L) , relating to deceit
upon the court and collusion. The Attorney Generalrs review of
the files under A.D. #90-00315 will confirm the criminal aspects
of what Assistant Attorney General Sullivan submitted to the
Appellate Division, Second Department and embodied by reference
in his subrnission to the Court of Appeals.

-SIPP €r.A. "E "



Shelley Mayer, EsQ. Page Two March LO, L994

Retraction of Assistant Attorney General- Sullivants false
submission to the court of Appeals would not only serve the
interests of justice but also to mitigate the penal conseguences
(cf . S210.2s).
your cooperation will permit the Attorney. General to take the
remedial steps appropriate to this most serious matter.

Very trulY Yo_

dl-r+-__
, DirectorDORIS

Center
L. SA
for Judicial Accountabil itY

cc: Evan Schwartz, Esq.
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DoRIS I,. SASSOWER,

Petitioner-Appel lant,

-agalnst-
HON. GUY I{ANCANOT EE Presiding ,ru6tlce
of the Appellate plvlslon, Second Dept,,
HON I'IAX GAIJFIJNT, !r Speclel Refaree,
and EDTIARD SU}IBER and GARY CASELI,A ae
Chalrnan and Chief Counael raepec-
tlvely of the Griewance Conmlttee for
the Nlnth Judlclal District,

STTPUIATION

AD # SS-0292s

Reapondenta -Reepondents .

WHEREAS, the Attorney General is investlgatlng arrl
revi.ewlng the f lles in the underlylng 11l.sci pl lnary proeeedings
under AD 9o-0o315, which are the subJect of the above-capttonerl
Arttcle 78 proceedlng herein being appealed;

IT IS HEREBY STTPULATED AND AGREED, by and between theattorneye for the partles hereto, that the partiee request thecourt of Appeala to put over any determination on the courtrs E]J.aqpant-e inguiry into its Jurlsdlctlon over such appeal until thaApril Seesion so aa to a1low sufficient tlue for the Attorney
General to conplete hls aforesaid investigation and review,
Dated: I.lareh 11, 1994

G. Ollver Koppe1
Attorney Gen€ral of the

State of New York
Attorney for Respondents
l.2O BroadHay
New York, NY r.D27i.

Evan 5. Sc
Attorney for Petl oner
One Huntington adrang)-e
Suite 2CO7
Helvilla, NY 1
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